
From: Clark, Charity
To: ryan.d.gilmour@ehi.com
Subject: Request for public records
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 5:09:51 PM
Attachments: Gilmour 10-day letter 3.3.21.pdf

Please see attached response to your request for public records.
 
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 
 
Via email to ryan.d.gilmour@ehi.com 
 
March 3, 2021 
 
Ryan Gilmour 
EHI Holdings 
11 Northway Lane North  
Latham, NY 12110 
 
Re:   Vermont Public Records Act request, dated March 3, 2021 
 
Dear Mr. Gilmour: 
 
I write in response to your request for public records dated March 3, 2021. You requested, 
“mileage reimbursement records and for all Vermont state departments for 2019 and 2020.” 
 
As I explained in my voicemail today, the Attorney General’s Office is custodian only to records 
related to our own department. To obtain public records from another department, you will need 
to contact that department directly. 
 
Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. §§ 318(b)(5)(A), the Attorney General’s 
Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline to 10 business days. The new 
deadline for this request is March 17, 2021. On or before this date, we will provide you with the 
records or, if the time spent complying with the request is estimated to be greater than 30 
minutes, a cost estimate. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/    
     Charity R. Clark 
     Chief of Staff 
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